## **SPSO** decision report



Case: 202101569, Greater Glasgow and Clyde NHS Board - Acute Services Division Clyde NHS Board - Acute Clyde NHS Board - Acute

Sector: Health

Subject: Clinical treatment / diagnosis

Decision: not upheld, no recommendations

## **Summary**

C complained that the board did not repeat a test for Helicobacter pylori (H. Pylori, bacteria usually found in the stomach) given their symptoms, abnormalities in their blood tests and low ferritin (a blood protein containing iron) levels. C was of the view that had their symptoms been properly investigated, they would have been found to have H. pylori and would have been treated earlier.

We took independent advice from a consultant gastroenterologist (a physician who specialises in the diagnosis and treatment of disorders of the stomach and intestines). We found that C did not have Helicobacter associated symptoms which would have triggered re-testing (such as indigestion symptoms). As there was no clinical indication to repeat a test for H. pylori, we did not uphold C's complaint.